LUDGERSHALL TOWN COUNCIL



| Minutes of the Recreation, Leisure & Environment committee meeting held on 17 th October 2016 in the Council office, 22 High Street, Ludgershall at 7-00pm. | | | | |
|--|------------------------|-------------|--|--|
| Present: | Cllr Hall in the Chair | Cllr White | | |
| | Cllr M Giles | Cllr Downie | | |
| | Cllr M Williams | Cllr Steers | | |
| Absent: | Cllr Hollis | | | |

| | <u>Agenda Item</u> | Action |
|-------|---|---------------------|
| 62/16 | 1. <u>Apologies</u> there were no apologies. | |
| 63/16 | 2. Declaration of Interest – no declarations received. | |
| 64/16 | 3. <u>Minutes</u> from previous meeting had been circulated and approved at October 2016 full Town Council meeting. | |
| 65/16 | 4. <u>Capital Projects – Precept 2017/2018</u> a) New safety surface replacement - quote with projected prices for 2017 including goal mouths is £10,062.00. Which means the capital project of £13,500 in this year's budget can be carried forward for next year to cover this. Clerk to get 2 further quotes. | Clerk |
| 66/16 | 5. <u>Play Areas</u> - caretakers play area agreement needs to be renewed, committee happy with his work and agreed to continue for another year. Clerk to get agreement signed. <u>Dewey's Lane</u> a) Yellow spinner – repairs ongoing. <u>Pretoria Road</u> – no issues. | Clerk Cllr Giles |
| 67/16 | 6. <u>Recreation Ground</u> a) Picnic table –awaiting Willmont to carry out this work asap. b) Signs for Dog Exercise Area - new 'welcome to the rec' sign - repair of signs ongoing. c) Sovereign Play site visit – two new metal bars have been installed under guarantee. d) Goal mouth areas –Gavin Jones quote to backfill current voids to enable use immediately for £174.67 + VAT was agreed by committee clerk to accept. Permanent repair to be done in the spring. | Cllr Giles Clerk |
| 68/16 | 7. <u>Environment</u> a) Castle Street – tree works, a planning application has been submitted to Wiltshire Council to lift the crowns of 6 tree's and quotes now to be obtained for this work to be undertaken. | Clerk |

| | b) Christmas Light motifs – checking stock in container ongoing. | Cllr Giles/ | | |
|---------|--|-------------|--|--|
| | c) Lighting Columns High Street – quote has been accepted from Ringway to | White | | |
| | provide and install waterproof socket and isolators in two columns. | | | |
| | Permission from Atkins to install the motifs on all columns, in Tidworth | | | |
| | Road & Andover Road has been requested. | | | |
| | d) Quote from AJK to check lights & install & take down has been received | | | |
| | for £2690.00 committee agreed to go ahead clerk to accept quote. | | | |
| | e)Fleming Close road sign - correspondence from Aster they have ordered a | Clerk | | |
| | new sign but unable to give us a date when it will be repaired | | | |
| | f) Parish Steward - update - clerk has requested works to be carried out in the | | | |
| | 2 days of October that we have a Parish Steward, 2 of the items appear to | | | |
| | have been completed. | | | |
| 61/16 | 8. <u>Any Other Business</u> (For information only) | | | |
| | A stile has been vandalized, at the bottom of footpath 12 which runs from | | | |
| | Dewey's Lane to Collingbourne woods. Update on antisocial behaviour | | | |
| | Jubilee Gardens & Recreation Ground | | | |
| | Suggestion that the bushes be removed at the bottom of the trees and the | | | |
| | lower tree branches be lifted to stop youths from having a hiding place in the | Clerk | | |
| | Recreation ground, also a request to remove the hedge along the railing for | | | |
| | the same reason. Clerk to ask Gavin Jones for a quote. | | | |
| There b | There being no further business to discuss the meeting closed at 7-27pm. The date of the | | | |

There being no further business to discuss the meeting closed at 7-27pm. The date of the next meeting will be 14th November 2016.

Signed.....Date....